



Missouri Lion

Ballot Special Edition 2024

Multiple District 26



Missouri Lions State Office

2415B Hyde Park Road Jefferson City, MO 65109

573-635-1773

Office Administrator: Lion Brenda Weider

Assistant Office Administrator: Lion Jackie Twehus

Sample Ballot

Missouri Lions - Multiple District 26

April 20, 2024

Site/Location of 2026 Convention

Shall the 2026 Multiple District 26 (State) be held at _____ (name of venue, city) _____

Instructions: Place an "X" in the box to indicate your vote

YES

NO

Sample Ballot

Missouri Lions - Multiple District 26

April 20, 2024

**Multiple District 26 Endorsement for the Office of
International Director 2024-2026**

Instructions: Place an "X" in the box to indicate your vote

PDG Lion Debbie Cantrell

None of the Above

Requires two thirds 2/3 affirmative vote to pass.

SAMPLE BALLOT - Revised
(CONSTITUTION & BY-LAWS)
March 23, 2024

(Text in ~~red strike-through~~ is to be deleted, and text in blue underline is to be added.)

Proposition 1 (In five {5} parts):

Part 1: That the MD-26 Constitution, **ARTICLE VIII**, Section 1(d) be amended to read: “..... the Athletic, ~~State-Band~~ Music,”

AND

Part 2: That the MD-26 Constitution, **ARTICLE VIII**, Section 2 (e) be amended to read:

(e) Missouri Lions ~~State-Band~~ Music Committee --- It shall be the duty of this Committee to ~~supervise the conduct and operation of the Missouri Lions State-Band~~ promote Lionism through music. The Missouri Lions Music Committee, shall set policy for the Band music program, shall which ~~the-Band~~ Missouri musicians shall perform, ~~shall and~~ procurement of ~~the-band~~ a music program shall be obtained from the Missouri Lions ~~State-Band~~ Music Fund

AND

Part 3: That the MD-26 Constitution, **ARTICLE VIII**, Section 2 (l) be amended to read:

(l) Athletic and ~~State-Band~~ Music Committees.....

AND

Part 4: That the MD-26 By-Laws, Art VIII Section 5 be amended to read:

“..... Missouri Lions ~~State-Band~~ Music Committee”

AND

Part 5: That the MD-26 By-Laws, Art VIII Section 6 be amended to read:

“..... of the ~~Band-Music~~,”.

Justification: Change name of Band/State Band Committee/Activities to Music Committee/Activities

Shall this Proposition be Adopted? YES [] NO []

Requires two-thirds ($\frac{2}{3}$) affirmative vote to pass.

Proposition 2: That any/all editorial (spelling, format, etc.) noted during final review be corrected.

Justification: Provide an “error-free” document.

Shall this Proposition be Adopted? YES [] NO []

Requires two-thirds ($\frac{2}{3}$) affirmative vote to pass.

SAMPLE BALLOT - Revised
(CONSTITUTION & BY-LAWS)
March 23, 2024

Proposition 3: That MD-26 By-Laws Article VIII, Section 1, Total Per Capita Tax (a) and Section 2, State council Funds be amended to read:

Section 1. Total Per Capita Tax.

(a) To provide necessary revenues for the State Lions activities, there shall be levied upon each Lion in each District (except members of Campus Clubs) an annual per capita tax of ~~ten dollars and fifty cents (\$10.50)~~ eighteen dollars (\$18.00); except in years during which Multiple District 26 has an endorsed candidate for International Director or International Vice President or has a sitting International Vice President, President, or Immediate Past President the annual per capita tax shall be ~~twelve dollars (\$12.00)~~ nineteen dollars and fifty cents (\$19.50) commencing with the first billing following said endorsement and continuing until said condition no longer exists. In the event the candidate has withdrawn candidacy, either temporarily or permanently, the Council of

Section 2. State Council Funds.

(a) ~~Ten dollars and fifty cents (\$10.50)~~ ~~[\$12.00 if the exception in Section 1(a) has been invoked]~~ Eighteen dollars (\$18.00) [\$19.50 if the exception in Section 1(a) has been invoked] per member of the annual per capita tax shall be forwarded by the District Cabinet Secretary-Treasurer in semi-annual installments to the State Council Secretary-Treasurer and shall be divided in the following proportions and placed in the following funds by the State Council Secretary-Treasurer:

Seventy cents (\$0.70) per year in the International Convention Fund; ~~Eight dollars and seventy cents (\$8.70)~~ Sixteen dollars and twenty cents (\$16.20) per year in the State Administrative Fund; Seventy cents (\$0.70) per year in the Youth Leadership Activities Fund; and forty cents ...

Justification: To provide necessary revenues for the State Lions activities.

Shall this Proposition be Adopted? YES [] NO []

Requires majority affirmative vote to pass.

Proposition 4: That MD-26 By-Laws Article VIII, Sec 1 (b) be amended to read "... no later than November 1 and May 1 (or 15 days prior to the closing of credentials at the State Convention, whichever is earlier), of each year."

Justification: Remove conflict of club dues payment dates to establish "Club in good-standing" for convention delegates to vote."

Shall this Proposition be Adopted? YES [] NO []

Requires majority affirmative vote to pass.

Proposition 5: That MD-26 Constitution Article X, Sec 8 (b) be amended to read "The Council shall have absolute power to change the site/location at any time, for good and sufficient reason....."

Justification: Define what the Council has authority to change and bring this into agreement with By-Laws Article VI, Section 3 - Site Change.

Shall this Proposition be Adopted? YES [] NO []

SAMPLE BALLOT - Revised
(CONSTITUTION & BY-LAWS)

March 23, 2024

Requires majority affirmative vote to pass.

End of Ballot



#WeServe